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Harrison, Karyn

From: Pettit, Chris <Chris.Pettit@icfi.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 8:17 AM
To: Harrison, Karyn
Subject: FW: DEP - Providence Seashore House

Importance: High

Karyn,  
 
See below, let me know if you need anything additional. 
 
Cheers 
 
Chris 
 

CHRISTOPHER J. PETTIT | Senior Associate | +1.609.403.7443 Office | christopher.pettit@icfi.com | icfi.com 
ICF INTERNATIONAL | 850 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 101, Ewing, NJ 08628 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Rikkia Thompson [mailto:rthompson@njeda.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:14 AM 
To: Pettit, Chris 
Subject: FW: DEP ‐ Providence Seashore House 
Importance: High 
 
Please see response below for DEP on Providence Seashore House.  
 

From: Kamilah Brooks  
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 8:57 AM 
To: Rikkia Thompson 
Subject: DEP - Providence Seashore House 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Rikkia, 
 
Below responses for DEP. 
 
Thank you, 
Kamilah	Brooks	
Compliance	Officer‐	QC	
Credit	&	Real	Estate	Underwriting		
NJ	Economic	Development	Authority	(NJEDA)	

	
Direct:	609‐858‐6765	



2

Fax:	609‐292‐0368	
kbrooks@njeda.com 

From: Alexandra Garcia-Watts [mailto:agarcia@garciawattslaw.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 5:59 PM 
To: Kamilah Brooks 
Subject: PSH 
Importance: High 
 
Dear	Ms.	Brooks:	
	
Please	see	the	answers	to	your	inquiries	below.	Also,	kindly	note	my	new	firm	name	and	email.		
If	you	need	anything	else,	feel	free	to	email	or	call	me.	
	
Kind	regards,	
Alexandra	
	
Good	Morning	Mrs.	Garcia	/	Mrs.	Valianti,	
	
Thank	you	for	sending	the	Providence	Seashore	House	application	for	environmental	review.			NJ	Department	of	
Environmental	Protection	have	reviewed	the	file	and	require	answers	to	the	following	questions	in	order	to	task	
out	the	application:	
	

1. Is	excavation	required	for	an	elevator	pit?		No,	it	is	not	going	to	basement/crawl	space.	
 

2. Will	regarding,	paving	work,	runoff	control,	and/or	playground	repair	create	new	impervious	surface	
area?		If	so,	what	is	the	area	of	the	new	impervious	surface?	None	of	this	being	done.		Footprint	will	not	be	
changed	and	no	repair	will	be	done.	There	will	be	some	minor	excavation	for	the	repair	of	a	parking	lot	
potholes,	but	there	will	not	be	any	additional	impervious	surfaces	created.		The	repair	of	the	potholes	is	
pending	during	the	remaining	months	of	this	2014	calendar	year,	no	trees	will	be	removed.	

 
3. What	is	the	construction	schedule	for	outside	work?	Will	any	trees	be	removed	during	grubbing/clearing?	

No.				
4. What	is	the	size	of	the	new	outdoor	storage	sheds?	12x12	

 
 
Alexandra Garcia-Watts, BSN, Esq. 
Attorney and Counselor at Law in NJ & NY 
 
Please note the name of my new firm, and my new email address effective November 1, 2014 
 
GARCIA-WATTS LAW, LLC 
 
SOUTH JERSEY                                              NORTH JERSEY 
231-L Market Street                                            385 Lafayette Street 
Camden, NJ 08102                                              Newark, NJ 07105 
Telephone: (856) 246-1478                                   Telephone: (973) 344-3501 
Fax: (856) 246-1178                                              Fax: (973) 344-3838 
 
Please address and send correponsdence to South Jersey Office and/or to the email below 
 
agarcia@garciawattslaw.com 
 
Notice: This information contained in this email and/or the attachments to this email is strictly confidential and 
protected by the attorney-client and/or the attorney work product privilege. It is intended only for the use of the 
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individual(s) named above and the privileges are NOT waived by virtue of this having been sent by email. If the 
person receiving this email or any other reader of this email is NOT the named recipient(s) or the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient(s), any use dissemination, distribution, or copying of the 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please immediately notify us by 
telephone or email and DELETE the message and all attachments in its entirety. 
 
 

 
--  
This message has been scanned for viruses and  
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is  
believed to be clean.  
   
Please consider the environment before printing this message. 
 
    

   
Notice:  This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain information that may be legally privileged and confidential from the New 
Jersey Economic Development Authority. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate 
this e-mail or any attachments to it.  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or by telephone at 609-858-6700 and delete this message. Please note 
that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may 
not have been produced by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority.  

This notice is automatically appended to each e-mail message leaving the New Jersey Economic Development Authority.  
   

      
Please consider the environment before printing this message.  
Please consider the environment before printing this message.  
 


